CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. crpc@vistaprojects.co.uk

All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Tuesday, 28 February 2017

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the above-named Council convened by the Chairman on the <u>6 March 2017 at 7:30 pm in Crosby Ravensworth Parish Archive.</u>

The business to be transacted is: AGENDA 1 Apologies 2 To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes of the meeting held on Minutes The 6thth February 2017 as a true record (attached). 3 **Public Participation** A parishioner may speak on any subject for a maximum of five minutes, fifteen minutes in total. 4 Planning [YDNP] 31/01/2017E/03/10 Mill Bank (Annex) and Well Head, Crosby Ravensworth Full planning permission for change of use of annex (Mill Bank) to form an independent 2 bed dwelling, and the widening of the existing pedestrian access to form a new vehicular access and parking area to serve Well Head. 5 Planning [YDNP] 27/01/2017E/03/7 Meaburn Lodge, Maulds Meaburn *Full planning permission to replace existing bar and wire railings with wrou* iron railings, on the western boundary wall. 6 Planning [YDNP] 27/01/2017E/03/9 West View Barn, Maulds Meaburn *Full planning permission for erection of glazed porch.* 7 Highways To receive an update and report issues. 8 Sandbags To establish whether there is a commitment to the storage and sighting of sand and sandbags for emergency use and feed back to the district council. 9 Maulds Meaburn To receive an update and to discuss arrangements for a celebration Footbridge opening of the new footbridge on Maulds Meaburn Village Green. 10 Emergency phone To receive an update. To approve Risk and Asset Registers for 2017 with amendments 11 Clerk's Report (presented in draft to the previous meeting). Update on MMVG tree works/Auction. Banking update. 12 Date of Next Meeting 3 April 2017 R.S.B.

......

Christian Barnes, Clerk.

CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. crpc@vistaprojects.co.uk

All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Tuesday, 28 February 2017

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the above-named Council convened by the Chairman on the <u>6 March 2017 at 7:30 pm in Crosby Ravensworth Parish Archive.</u>

The business to be transacted is: AGENDA 1 Apologies 2 To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes of the meeting held on Minutes The 6thth February 2017 as a true record (attached). 3 **Public Participation** A parishioner may speak on any subject for a maximum of five minutes, fifteen minutes in total. 4 Planning [YDNP] 31/01/2017E/03/10 Mill Bank (Annex) and Well Head, Crosby Ravensworth Full planning permission for change of use of annex (Mill Bank) to form an independent 2 bed dwelling, and the widening of the existing pedestrian access to form a new vehicular access and parking area to serve Well Head. 5 Planning [YDNP] 27/01/2017E/03/7 Meaburn Lodge, Maulds Meaburn *Full planning permission to replace existing bar and wire railings with wrou* iron railings, on the western boundary wall. 6 Planning [YDNP] 27/01/2017E/03/9 West View Barn, Maulds Meaburn *Full planning permission for erection of glazed porch.* 7 Highways To receive an update and report issues. 8 Sandbags To establish whether there is a commitment to the storage and sighting of sand and sandbags for emergency use and feed back to the district council. 9 Maulds Meaburn To receive an update and to discuss arrangements for a celebration Footbridge opening of the new footbridge on Maulds Meaburn Village Green. 10 Emergency phone To receive an update. To approve Risk and Asset Registers for 2017 with amendments 11 Clerk's Report (presented in draft to the previous meeting). Update on MMVG tree works/Auction. Banking update. 12 Date of Next Meeting 3 April 2017 R.S.B.

......

Christian Barnes, Clerk.

CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. crpc@vistaprojects.co.uk

All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Tuesday, 28 February 2017

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the above-named Council convened by the Chairman on the <u>6 March 2017 at 7:30 pm in Crosby Ravensworth Parish Archive.</u>

The business to be transacted is: AGENDA 1 Apologies 2 To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes of the meeting held on Minutes The 6thth February 2017 as a true record (attached). 3 **Public Participation** A parishioner may speak on any subject for a maximum of five minutes, fifteen minutes in total. 4 Planning [YDNP] 31/01/2017E/03/10 Mill Bank (Annex) and Well Head, Crosby Ravensworth Full planning permission for change of use of annex (Mill Bank) to form an independent 2 bed dwelling, and the widening of the existing pedestrian access to form a new vehicular access and parking area to serve Well Head. 5 Planning [YDNP] 27/01/2017E/03/7 Meaburn Lodge, Maulds Meaburn *Full planning permission to replace existing bar and wire railings with wrou* iron railings, on the western boundary wall. 6 Planning [YDNP] 27/01/2017E/03/9 West View Barn, Maulds Meaburn *Full planning permission for erection of glazed porch.* 7 Highways To receive an update and report issues. 8 Sandbags To establish whether there is a commitment to the storage and sighting of sand and sandbags for emergency use and feed back to the district council. 9 Maulds Meaburn To receive an update and to discuss arrangements for a celebration Footbridge opening of the new footbridge on Maulds Meaburn Village Green. 10 Emergency phone To receive an update. To approve Risk and Asset Registers for 2017 with amendments 11 Clerk's Report (presented in draft to the previous meeting). Update on MMVG tree works/Auction. Banking update. 12 Date of Next Meeting 3 April 2017 R.S.B.

......

Christian Barnes, Clerk.